-000-

REGULAR SESSION May 28, 1985

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Green presiding. Invocation was given by Johnnie Lyon. Minutes were approved as read.

Old Business:

- 2595 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mike Crowell, the Court voted to continue to subsidize the Cash Volunteer Fire Dept. Assoc. Inc. (Corporate charter #752048) which the County was doing before the District Court ruling. For: Lyon, Crowell Opposed: Mizell Abstaining: Henry Grimes. Motion carries.
- **2596** On the motion by John Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court voted unanimously to release the checks being held for the Cash Community firefighters and that the checks go to the Cash Vol. Fire Dept. Assoc. Inc. (Corporate Charter #752048).
- 2597 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court unanimously approved Terry Weis as a reserve officer for Constable Tim Monk.
- There was discussion regarding Tom Sawyer Center, but no action taken.
- 2598 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court adopted rules for the Community Room at the Criminal Justice Center (on file in Co. Judges office).

Continued on page 207

2599 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court unanimously approved the following rule regarding the parking lot rental payments:

"Those paying quarterly in advance should pay the quarterly payment due on the 1st day of the month following the preceding quarter. If not paid, then the space not paid for would go to the next person on the list of those waiting for parking spaces."

NEW BUSINESS:

- Regarding Law Library fees-Stuart Platt: Drop from the agenda.
- **2600** On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court unanimously voted to enter into a contract with the City of Greenville at \$10,000 per month, beginning June 1-Sept. 30, for County-wide ambulance service. Grimes included in his motion that he would work with the City of Greenville by making available the use of his County barn facilities to house any of the ambulances to be used if necessary.
- A60 Harmon Addition, Pct. 2, request for preliminary plat: Ronald Harmon-was approved on the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon.
- 2602 Request for preliminary plat approval on Weiland Ranch Estates, Pct. 3-Jimmy Cummings: granted on the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes.
- **2603** Request for preliminary plat approval on Sullivan Acres, Pct. 3-Bob Graves: granted on the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes.
- Judge Green read the letter of confirmation from Collin Co. regarding James P. Painter to the North Central Texas MHMR Board of Trustees. No action necessary.
 - Bids were opened from QMF Steel, Barnhardt Steel, Texas Steel Culvert, and West Texas Steel Culvert for corrugated galvanized metal pipe.
- **2604** On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court unanimously agreed to award the bid to Texas Steel Culvert (Bid on file in Co. Auditors Office).
- 2605 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court voted that the Officials Liability Insurance be approved.
- 2606 On the motion by Grimes; second by Crowell, the Court voted to increase other costs in each civil case, except for delinquent taxes, from \$5 to \$10 for the Co.

 Law Library Fund, effective 6-1-85.
- 2607 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon the Court recognized as closed two county roads under Article 6702-1 of the County Road & Bridge Act. The first road is the Underwood & McBride road. The second road is east of SH 34, off FM 2101, east from the first curve, beginning approx. 1/4 mile east of the curve to FM 2101 north bound.
- 2608 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court approved the easement request of Continental Telephone in Pct. 2.
- **260** On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court approved the easement request of United Telephone Co. in Pct. 4.
- 2610 For the record, Gloria Peters, Harry Champion, and John Willeford have completed a 20 hr. course in the duties of the Office of the Justice of the Peace with the Texas Court Training Center.
 - Judge Green read a letter from the Texoma Regional Planning Commission regarding Grayson Co. Juvenile Alternatives, Inc. No action necessary.
 - (26) On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the accounts payable were approved.

Personnel & Payroll Changes:

County Ct. at Law: Remove Darlene Rodriquez, 5/16/85. Add: Michael P. Hurley, R-9 5/20/85.

District Atty: Add Dawn Michelle Ryder, \$4 per hr. effective 5/6/85. Sheriff: Remove Mary Featherston, 5/17/85-vacation pay through 5/29/85. Pct. 2: Add Ed Craft, 6/1/85, Pct. worker.

2612 Motion by Crowell, second by Grimes. Approved.

MEETING ADJOURNED.

Minutes approved this 10^{+5} day of June, 1985.

To the

Hunt County Judge